

## Valley Victory Life Group

### Kingdom Dominion-Everything is Inside

**Cultivate Good Relationships!** “Welcome with open arms fellow believers who don’t see things the way you do. And don’t jump all over them every time they do or say something you don’t agree with—even when it seems that they are strong on opinions but weak in the faith department. Remember, they have their own history to deal with. Treat them gently.” (Rom 14.1 MSG)

#### *The Kingdom of Heaven accessed within*

1. (Matthew 6:25,32-34) This is why I tell you to never be worried about your life, for all that you need will be provided, such as food, water, clothing—everything your body needs. Isn’t there more to your life than a meal? Isn’t your body more than clothing? For that is what the unbelievers chase after. Doesn’t your heavenly Father already know the things your bodies require? So above all, constantly seek God’s kingdom and his righteousness, then all these less important things will be given to you abundantly. to worry about tomorrow, but deal with each challenge that comes your way, one day at a time. Tomorrow will take care of itself.
2. (Luke 17:20-21 AMP) Asked by the Pharisees when the kingdom of God would come, He replied to them by saying, The kingdom of God does not come with signs to be observed or with visible display, Nor will people say, Look! Here [it is]! or, See, [it is] there! For behold, the kingdom of God is within you [in your hearts] and among you [surrounding you].
3. (John 7:38 KJV) He that believeth on me, as the scripture hath said, out of his belly shall flow rivers of living water.

**Commented [BC1]:** The Kingdom of God has already provided everything we need here on earth. **The Holy Spirit is WITHIN YOU to help you access every natural and supernatural thing you need!** So why would you worry about anything, when God has already supplied it? Just learn how to get a hold of it!

**Commented [BC2]:** The Kingdom of God is a spiritual reality that is more real than anything we can see with our natural eyes. *When you brought Jesus into your inner man you received all of His Kingdom at the same time.* You will never have to look to another source to provide what you need on earth. Everything you need is inside of you! **God will supply all your needs independent from what is going on around you.**

**Commented [BC3]:** The inward man of the new creation has COMPLETE provision for this earth. **Within our spirit we connect with the river of heaven that flows from the throne of God.** This spiritual supply brings both natural and supernatural provision for our family and the world around us. As ambassadors of the King we open up and release heaven into our surroundings and make it change!

### *Adam and Eve Bowed to the Devil*

4. (1 John 5:19 NLT) We know that we are children of God and that **the world around us is under the control of the evil one.**
5. (Psalm 115:16 TPT) The heavens belong to our God; they are his alone, but **He has given us the earth and put us in charge.**
6. (Revelation 12:9 AMP) And the huge dragon was cast down *and* out—that age-old serpent, who is called the Devil and Satan, **he who is the seducer (deceiver) of all humanity the world over;** **he was forced out *and* down to the earth, and his angels were flung out along with him.**
7. (Hebrews 2:14-15 MSG) Since the children are made of flesh and blood, it's logical that the Savior took on flesh and blood in order to rescue them by his death. By embracing death, taking it into himself, **he destroyed the Devil's hold on death and freed all who cower through life, scared to death of death.**
8. (Revelation 1:18 NLT) I am the living one. I died, but look—I am alive forever and ever! And **I hold the keys of death and the grave.**

**Commented [BC4]:** Every single person, place, and thing that has not been put under the blood of Jesus is under the complete control of Satan. You should question everything you hear from any source that does not proclaim Jesus as King!

**Commented [BC5]:** God essentially said in the garden of Eden (Gen 1:28) that He is NOT going to subdue the earth for us. We are charged with this task because He placed it under our responsibility. We can never do anything without Him, but all authority to make this planet like heaven has been assigned to mankind.

**Commented [BC6]:** Everyone in the world who has not been born into the Kingdom of God is under the deception of Satan. The planet is full of people who are completely blind to their imprisonment. **The GOOD NEWS of the Kingdom expressed in WORDS and in POWER is the only way that they can escape out of the Devil's bondage!**

**Commented [BC7]:** God became a man to defeat Satan. Where Adam lost as a man, Jesus won as a man. The Devil has been stripped of the death grip he had on humanity.

**Commented [BC8]:** The keys of hell and death were ripped away from the enemy by Jesus! Through Jesus we can live free from Satan's spiritual authority. Instead of walking in fear of the curse, death, and hell...we walk in the faith and confidence of belonging to Christ. **NOW WE ARE CONCERNED WITH THE KEYS OF THE KINGDOM THAT JESUS GAVE US AT THE NEW BIRTH!**